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™M Gmail

Fwd: McLaren Automotive - Quotation Required - VIAMED LTD

1 message

Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>

Reply-To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk

To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

Can you please set up an account and prep a quote.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dixon, James <james.dixon@mclaren.com>
Date: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 at 07:06

Subject: RE: McLaren Automotive - Quotation Required - VIAMED LTD

To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Good Morning. Following on from the below, | was wondering how you were getting on in relation to the Quotation for the 48 AX300 for me?

In addition, it looks like we will also need the R17MED Sensor and we will require 8 of those following further review of the BoM:

R17MED Sensor - Oxygen analyser

AX300i Oxygen Analyser AX300i

Could you kindly get back to me with a quotation please?
Best Regards

James

James Dixon BA (HONS)
Commercial Manager — Supply Chain

McLaren Automotive Ltd

+44 (0) 7919 528 227
+44 (0) 1483 261 500

james.dixon@mclaren.com

cars.mclaren.com

McLaren”

From: Dixon, James
Sent: 07 April 2020 09:28
To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk

Subject: RE: McLaren Automotive - Quotation Required - VIAMED LTD

Hi Steve,

VIAMED LTD

VIAMED LTD

Thanks for getting back to me, | now understand what’s going on here. Could you provide me with a formal quotation and lead time for the following of the AX300 then which | understar

AX300i Oxygen Analyser AX300i

VIAMED LTD

AX300i Oxygen Analyser AX300i

32

VIAMED LTD
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